

**HINKSON CREEK COLLABORATIVE ADAPTIVE MANAGEMENT  
RIPARIAN SUBCOMMITTEE**

**Meeting Minutes**

**March 14, 2017**

**10:00 am**

Boone County Government Center Room 301

**Attending:** Paul Land, Frank Gordon, Mike Powell, Ted Haeussler, Kori Thompson, John Mehys, Patricia Hayles, Nicki Fuemmeler

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Kori Thompson at 10:00 a.m.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA – The agenda item for the Potential Riparian Restoration Strategy will be pushed to the next meeting as Lynne was unable to attend. The rest of the agenda items were approved.

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING- September minutes were approved.

4. AGENDA ITEMS

- Discuss Plan and Estimate for El Chaparral Site
  - John Mehys from the City provided an update on the El Chaparral Site. He is currently in the process of applying chemical to address fescue and invasives. A handout for the November 2016 Site Assessment was distributed (see attached.)
  
- Potential Riparian Restoration Strategy/Project – Lynne Hooper
  - This agenda item was pushed to the next meeting as Lynne was unable to attend.
  
- CAM Summit – April 10<sup>th</sup>
  - The CAM Summit will be held April 10<sup>th</sup> from 3 - 7 p.m. at the Reichmann Pavilion.
  
- Next Steps
  - Paul Land stated that he would like to see the Riparian Subcommittee look in to stormwater mitigation banking in regards to the City's redevelopment rules. Mike Powell volunteered to help look in to this item. Overland Park was given as an example.
  - Mike Powell mentioned possible funding through the USDA RCPP program and stated that he would be interested in helping with any applications.

5. ANNOUNCEMENTS / COMMENTS

6. AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING

- The next meeting will be held May 9<sup>th</sup>, 2017.
- Recap of CAM Summit
- Stormwater Mitigation Banking

7. ADJOURN